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4. URAI & @€ B Jaypee Infratech Limited (JIL) ERT Sub-leasing &R & Hay #
TP G BT & O, Taj Expressway Industrial Development Authority (acmT 3
91 Shenfire e mRERE) & g™ Saa A Jaiprakash Industries Limited (a<am
# Jaiprakash Associates Limited) & U&7 % Lease WX faHid—28.02.2003 BT RIFIART I
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“4. The Lessee shall have the unfettered right to Sub-lease the whole or any part of
the Demised Land, whether developed or undeveloped, and whether by way of plots
or constructed properties or give on leave and license or otherwise dispose of its
interest in the Demised Land or part thereof / permit to any person in any manner
whatsoever, without requiring any consent or_approval of or payment of any
additional charges, transfer fee, premiums, etc. to the Lessor or to any other relevant
authority. The sub-lessee of the Demised Land shall also be entitled to provide the
Demised Land on sub-lease and hence there can be subsequent multiple sub-leases
of the Demised Land in smaller parts. ............ ”
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RK DB &ASSOCIATES LLP NEW DELHI 110078

- 110025
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Tel. : +91.1141402828
mail@rkdbindia.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Members of Max Estates 128 Private Limited (Formerly Known as Accord
Hotels & Resorts Private Limited)

Report on Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of M/s Max Estates 128 Private
Limited (Formerly Known as Accord Hotels & Resorts Private Limited) (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including other comprehensive income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a
summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as “Financial Statements”). '

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2024, of its loss and total comprehensive income (comprising loss and other
comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended on that
date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the director’s report, but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The director’s report is expected to
be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

“In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above"w_hen it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information -is matérially inconsistent with the financial -statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit’or‘otih.e'rwi_se_ pears to be materially misstated.
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When we read the director’'s report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and
take appropriate action as applicable under the relevant laws and regulations.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higherc
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentiof
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design a g,
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act;




we are also responsible for expressing our-opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness. of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions-that -may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

‘We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's- Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued
by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in
“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accou
Standards.

e. - On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as o
31st March, 2024, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the



directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
these financial statements. in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B”; and

The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable
to the company for the year ended 31st March, 2024.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

)] The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact
its financial position;

i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any. other person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign. entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, ‘directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in. any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and
(ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement.




(v) The Company has not declared/paid any dividend during the year and
hence provisions of section 123 of the Act is not applicable.

(vi) Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has
used accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software
except that, audit trail feature is not enabled for certain changes made
using privileged/ administrative access rights, as described in note 25 (a)
to the financial statements. Further, during the course of our audit we did
not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with in
respect of other accounting software.

‘As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is
applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 on preservation of audit trail
as per statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024.

" DINESH KUMAR BACHCHAS
Partner

Membership No. 097820

For and on behalf of

R K D B & Associates LLP,
Chartered Accountants

FRN:- N500427

New Delhi, dated the

215t May, 2024
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirement” section of our Independent Auditors’ Report to the
members of the Company on the financial statements for the year ended March 31,

2024, we report that:

In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) (A) As the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative detail and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets during the year.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our
opinion, the same have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no
immovable properties, included in property, plant & equipment of the company and
accordingly, the requirements under accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(d) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the company has
not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the company
does not hold any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988
(45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder, if so. Hence no proceedings have been initiated or
are pending against the company.

(a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on
verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not material.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of ¥ 5 crore, in
aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on
the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the
Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and -according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b),
3(iii)(c), 3(iii)(d), 3(iii)(e) and 3(iii)(f) are not applicable to the company and hence not
commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
loans, investments, guarantees and securities given in respect of which provisions of section
.185 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable to the company. Further, since the company is




5. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits during the year.

6. According to the information and. explanation given to us, we are informed that the
maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

7. According to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees
State Insurance, Income-Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and any
other statutory dues, as applicable with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of
more than six months from the date on when they become payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company, there is no due in respect of income tax, goods and service tax and duty of
customs as on 315t March, 2024 which have not been deposited on account of disputes.

8. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, there is no transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts
and have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

9, (a) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings
or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
orgovernment or any government authority.

(c)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
books and records examined by us, the term loans taken during the year have been
applied for the purposes for which those were obtained.

(d) The Company has not raised any funds on short term basis. Hence reporting under
clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(¢)  On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries.

® The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

10.(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanatlons given by the
management, the Company ._nﬂtxralsed money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instr . term loan during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x) of




(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or placement of shares during the
year.

11.(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no whistle blower
complaints received during the year by the Company.

12. As the Company is not a Nidhi Company, accordingly clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the order is
not applicable to the Company.

13. According to the information and explanation given by the management, all transaction with
related parties are in compliance with section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable
and the details have been disclosed in the notes to financial Statement, as required by the
applicable accounting standards. The provision of section 177 are not applicable to the
company and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xiii) in so far as it relates to section 177 of
the Act is not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

14.1In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an internal audit
system and is not required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of the
Companies Act 2013.

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, clause (xv) of the paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable.

16. (a) The Company is not'required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(c) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us by the management, the Group
has one CIC which is registered with the Reserve Bank of India.

17. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the company has incurred cash losses in the year under audit
and in the immediately preceding financial year.

s during the year and no issues,
objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditopSt; /,7/\ '




19. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, our knowledge of the plans of the Board of Directors and management and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of .one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
company as and when they fall due.

20.The provisions of section 135 of the companies Act 2013 does not apply to the Company.
Accordingly the provisions of clause 3(xx) of the Order are not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon.

Membership No. 097820
For and on behalf of

R K D B & Associates LLP,
Chartered Accountants
FRN:- N500427
UBINT2LYOTABLORKRAL PN 3 AM
New Delhi, dated the

21t May, 2024



“ANNEXURE B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MAX ESTATES 128 PRIVATE LIMITED (FORMERLY
KNOWN AS ACCORD HOTELS & RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s Max Estates 128
‘Private Limited (Formerly Known as Accord Hotels & Resorts Private Limited) (“"the Company”)
as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company;-(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, ‘and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

e
DINESH KUMAR BACHCHAS
Partner Lea] Charlered‘s
Membership No. 097820 O\ Accountan

For and on behalf of

R KD B & Associates LLP,
Chartered Accountants
FRN:- N500427

UPIN’ 2909782 0BKBLPN 9729
New Delhi, dated the

215t May, 2024




Max Estates 128 Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
CIN- U55101DL2006PTC151422
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Notes As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 11.93 2.99
Financial assets
(1) Investments 4(1) 481.84 448.95
Deferred tax assets (net) 4(ii) 135.65 -
Other non current assets 4(iii) 5,642.72 30.69
Total non-current assets 6,272.14 482.63
Current assets
Inventories 5 18,699.57 8,891.60
Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 6(3i) - 119.59
(ii) Other investments 6(ii) 383.19 -
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 6(iii) 21,885.95 30.04
(iv) Loans 6(iv) 6,217.00 6,425.85
(v) Other financial assets 6(v) 178.69 -
Other current assets 7 1,762.42 235.70
Total current assets 49,126.82 15,702.78
TOTAL ASSETS 55,398.96 16,185.41
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 8(i) 965.20 965.20
Other equity 8(ii) (524.32) (130.36)
Total equity 440.88 834.84

Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings 931) 3.32 14,839.09
Long term provisions 9(ii) 81.58 1.20
Other non-current financial liabilities 9(iii) 3.71 -
Total non-current liabilities 88.61 14,840.29

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings 10(1) 7,399.18 -
(ii) Trade payables
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises 10(ii) 19.79 -
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 1,925.78 494.51
Other current liabilities 12 45,522.89 15.75
Short term provisions 11 1.83 0.02
Total current liabilities 54,869.47 510.28
TOTAL LIABILITIES 54,958.08 15,350.57
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 55,398.96 16,185.41
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
Other notes on accounts 340
The acco, ying notes are integral part of the financial statements

QW —— For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

5S0C, 5\ MaxEstates 128 Private Limited
DINESH KUMAR BACHCHAS %?" ‘V/\‘\ ; M
Partner Chaﬂe\-ed (8’ \ Loupbumon
Membership No. 097820 Accounia“‘s ~ Nitin Kumar Riéhi Raj
For and on behalf of /~ /(Director) (Director)
RKDB & ASSOCIATES LLP % (DIN 03048794) (DIN 08490762)
Chartered Accountants

TR areq7B>o LKA LANTTEY
New Dellj, dated the



Max Estates 128 Private Limited
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2024
CIN- U55101DL2006PTC151422

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particuars Notes For the year For the year
ended March 31, ended March 31,
INCOME
Revenue from operations - -
Other income 13 901.40 -
Total income 901.40 -
EXPENSES
Cost of material consumed, construction & other related project cost 14 - -
Depreciation and amortization expense 15 1.28 0.42
Other expenses 16 1,439.10 138.00
Total expenses 1,440.38 138.42
Profit/(Loss) before tax (538.98) (138.42)
Tax expenses
- Current tax - -
- Deferred tax 4(ii) (135.65) -
Total tax expense (135.65) -
Profit/(Loss) after tax (403.33) (138.42)
Other comprehensive income
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subseq - -
Income tax effect - -
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans - -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year, net of tax (403.33) (138.42)
Earnings per equity share (Nominal Value of share Rs.10/-)
Basic (Rs.) 17 (4.18) (1.43)
Diluted (Rs.) (4.18) (1.43)
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
Other notes on accounts ) 3-40

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Max Estates 128 Private Limited

ying notes are integral part of the financial statements

DINESH KUMAR BACHCHAS {S?‘r"‘“‘ /—73\\ Nitin Kumar

Partner \ (Director)
Membership No. 097820 Q charte‘red‘s Y(Y;’ (DIN 03048794)
For and on behalf of O3\ Accountan I~

RKDB & ASSOCIATES LLP ‘!’ é\

Chartered Accountants

FRN:- N500427

New ;lll,i,dated the
2\ 1__‘1
Gprn 2 YoqT§ e bKBLPNG72Y

Rishi Raj

(Director)
(DIN 08490762)



Max Estates 128 Private Limited
Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2024
CIN- U55101DL2006PTC151422

(Rs. in_Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/(Loss) before tax (538.98) (138.42)
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 128 0.42
Profit on Fair valuation of current investment (212.34)
Interest income (685.05) -
Operating profit before working capital changes (1,439.09) (138.00)
‘Working capital adjustments:
Increase / (Decrease) in provisions 82.18
Increase / (Decrease) in other current financial labilities 45,507.14 -
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables 119.59 -
Increase / (Decrease) in other non current financial liabilities 3.71 -
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories (9,831.48) (6,626.28)
(Increase) / Decrease in other current assets (6,797.11) (214.97)
(Increase) / Decrease in other current financial assets - (119.59)
Increase / (Decrease) in trade and other payables 1,451.06 510.51
Cash generated from operations 29,096.00 (6,588.33)
Income tax paid (341.64) -
Net cash flows used in operating activities 28,754.37 (6,588.32)
Cash flow from investing activities
Proceeds /(Purchases ) property, plant and equipment (10.21) -
Investments in Mutual Funds (26,479.64) (448.95)
Redemption of Mutual funds 26,308.79 -
Interest Received 510.36 -
Loan given (4,587.91) (6,425.85)
Loan received back 4,796.75
Net cash flows used in investing activities 538.14 (6,874.80)
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from long-term borrowings - 14,839.09
Repayment of short-term borrowings (1.10) -
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 6.50 -
Repayment of long-term borrowings (7,442.00) (1,362.12)
Net cash flows from financing activities (7,436.60) 13,476.98
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 21,855.91 13.86
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 30.04 16.18
Cash and cash equivalents at year end 21,885.95 30.04_
Components of cash and cash equivalents :-
(Rs, in_Lacs)
As at As at

March 31.2024

March 31.2023

Balances with banks:

On current accounts 255.23 29.86
Deposits with original maturity for less than 3 months 21,628.96 -
Cash on hand 1.76 0.18

21.385.95 30.04
Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities during the vear 31st March (Rs. in_Lacs)
Particulars Investments ( Non Non-Current

current/ Current) Borrowings
Opening Balance 448.95 14,839.11
Cash flows (Net of Ind AS adj ts) / Other adj 32.89 (7,436.60)
Interest expense - -
Interest paid - -
Closing Balance 481.84 7,402.51
Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities during the year 31st March (Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Investments ( Non{ Non-Current
current / Current) Borrowings

Opening Balance - 1,362.12
Cash flows (Net of Ind AS adj ) / Other adj 448.95 13,476.99
Interest expense - -
Interest paid - -
Closing Balance 448.95 14,839.11




Summary of significant accounting policies
Other notes on accounts

The acco notes are integral part of the financial statements
DINESH KUMAR BACHCHAS ?* '7
Partner ﬂ\
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Max Estates 128 Private Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2024
CIN- U55101DL2006PTC151422

a) Equity share capital
Particulars Nos {Rs. in Lacs)
As at April 1,2022 96,52,000 96.52
Add: Equity share issued during the year - -
As at March 31,2023 96,52,000 96.52
Add: Equity share issued during the year - -
As at March 31, 2024 96,52,000 96.52
b) Other equity (Hs. in Lacs)
Particulars Reserves and surplus Total equity
Retained earnings Equity Component on| Employees Stock
account of Financial Options
Guarantee provided
by the Holding
Company

As at March 31, 2022 149.76) - - (49.76)
Profit / {Loss) for the year (138.42) 57.82 - (80.60}
As at March 31,2023 (188.16) 57.82 - (130.36)
Profit / (Loss) for the year (403.33) - - (403.33)
ESOP given during the year - - 9.38 938
As at March 31, 2024 (591.81) 57.82 9.38 (524.32)

Summary of significant accounting policies 2
Other notes on accounts 3-40
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
The acco otes are mtegxal art of the financial statements Max Estates 128 Private Limited
vff’s C/,y Lour-Humwas]
DINESH KUMAR BACHCHAS Nitin Kumar
Parmer d (Director)
Membership No. 097820 QJ Chartere lsll 7)) i (DIN 03048794)
For and on behalf of untan
RKDB & ASSOCIATES LLP O ACCO
Chartered Accountants
FRN:-N500427

New Delhi, dated the

2|y
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Rishi |

i
(Director)
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Max Estates 128 Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statementa

™

L4
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Corporate Information

Max Estates 128 Private Limited (the company) is a company registered under Companics Act, 2013 and incorporated on 291h July, 2006. The Company engaged in the business of Real Edtates developments
Registered affice of the Company is located st Max House,1 Dr. Jha Marg, Okhla. New Delhi- 110020, India.

The standalone finencial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the disectors on 2151 May, 2024,
Material accounting policies

Basls of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in ascordance with Indian Accounting Standerds (ind AS) nofified under the Companics (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended
from time to time). For al] periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2022. the Company prepared ifs financial statements in accordance accounting standards notified under the seotion 133 of the
Companies Act 2013, read togethr with paragraph 7 of the Companics (Atcounts) Rules, 2614 (Indian GAAP).

The financial statements have been prepared ot a historical cost basis, except for the folfowing assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair vatue
(i) Centein financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value
Financial Siatement are presented in INR and all values are rounded to nearest Lakhs (INR 00,000) except when otherwise stated

Summary of significant accounting pofictes
Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance shoot based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:
(i) Expected fo be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cyvle

(ii) Held primarily for the purpose of trading

(i) Expocted to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

(iv) Cash or cash equivalont unloss restricted from being exchanged or used to setile a liability for at least twelve months afler the reporting period

All other sssets are classified as non-current.

() Itis expested 10 be settled in normal operating cycte

(ii) Itis beld primarily for the purpose of trading

(i) It s due to sctiled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

(%) There is o uncondifional right to defor the sefilement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reposting period

The Company classifies al other liabilities as non-current.
Doferred tax assots and liabilitis are classified a5 non-current assets and habilitis.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and theis realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and equipment inchiding capital work in progress are stated a cost, less iation and impainment losses, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price. taxes, dutics,
freight and other incidental expenses dircctly attributable and related to scquisition end instalistion of the concerned assets and sre further adjusted by the amount of CENVAT credit and VAT credit availed
wherever applicable. When significant parts of plant and oquipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them soparately based on their respostive uscful fives. Likowisc, when a
major inspection s performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and cquipment as a replaccment if the recognition eriteria are satisfied. Al othior repair and maintensnce costs arc
recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

An item of property. plant and equipment snd any significant part iniially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or whest no future cconomic bencits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain o loss
arising on derecagnition of the asset (calculated as the differcrce betwoen the net dispossl proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is inchaded in the income statement when the asset is derecognized.

The company identifies and determities cost of each component/ part of the asset separately, if the component part has a cost which s significant to the total cost of the asset and has useful life that is materially
different from thet of the remaining asset.
Capital wark-in- progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under installation / under development as at the balance sheet date.

The residuat values, usefut fives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and oquipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospestively. if appropriate.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on prorata basis on straight-line method using the usefut fives of the assets estimated by nianagement and in the manner prescribed in Schedule Il of
the Companies Act 2013.

Investment property

Property that is held for long term rental yields or for capita] appreciation or for both, and that is not occupiod by the Company. is classificd as investment property, Investment property is measured inifially at ts
cost, inchuding related transastion cost and where applicablo borowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to assets carying smount only when it is probable that future economic benefits associsted
with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the item van be measured relisbly. All other repsiv and maintenance cost are expensed when incurred. When part of an investment property is
roplaced, the camying amount of the replaced pert is derecognised.

Investment property consist of capital workein-progress relating to inifial cost incurred for purchase of land and building. The Company will amortiss the leasehold lend on a straight line basis over the lease
period and building will be depreciated using fhe straight line method over their estimated usefol life.

Impatrment of non financial assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that sn asset may be impaired, If any indication exists, or When annusl impsirment testing for an assot is required, the Company
estimates the assefs, recoversble amount, An assef's recoverable amount s the higher of an assct’s or cash-gencrating unit’s (COU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined
for an individual asset, unless the asset does not gencrate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from ofher asscts ot groups of assts. Where the carrying amount of asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impsired and is written down to its recoverable amount, In assessing vahue in usc, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present vahic using & pro-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time vaiue of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if availsble.
Ifno such transsctions can be identificd, an appropriate vahuation model is used

The Company bascs its impairment caloulation on detailsd budgets and forocast calculations which are prepared separately for each of the Company’s cash-generating units fo which the individual assets are
allocated, These budgels and forecast calculations are generally covering a period of five vears. For the remaining economic life of the asset or eash-generating unit (CGU), & long term growth rate is oaloulated
and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year.

Impairment losses including impsirment on inventorics, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss

After impairment, depreciation is provide on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining economie lfe.

An assessments is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indicstion that previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the
Conpany estimales the asset’s or cash-generating unit's recoverable amount. A previously recognized impaiment loss is reversed only if there has beent a change in the assumptions used to determine the
asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that the camying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount. nor exceed the carrying
amotnt that would have been determined, net of iation, had no impai loss heen recognized {%W'Iu—el L fieyars, Such reversal is recognized in the statement of profit and loss unless the asset

i carricd at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase. -




Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a finanuial asset of one entity and a financial lisbility or equity instrument of another entity.

{i) Financial assets

The Company classificd ifs financial assots in the following measurement cstegorie
- Those to be measured subsequontly at fair vaue (either through other comprehensive income or through profit & loss)
- Those measured at amortized cost

Initial recognition and measurement

All finencial assets are recognized inifialty at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are atiributable 1o the acquisition of the financisl
asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (rogular way trades) are recognized on the trade date,
i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financiat assets are classified in four categorics:
(i) Debt instruments at amortized cost

(i) Debt instraments and oquity instruments at fair vatuc through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Debt instruments at smortized cost
A ‘debt instrument is meamred at the smortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

(i) Business model test : The asset is held within a business model whose objective s to hotd assets for collecting contractual cash flows {rather than to sell the instrument prior o its contractual maturity to
seleased its fair value change), and .

i) Cash flow characteristics test ; Contractusl tarms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on fhe principal amount outstanding.

‘This category is the most relevant fo the Company. Afier initisl messurement, such financial ssscts are subscquently measured at smortized cost using the effective inferest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is
caloulated by taking into account any discount or premium on scquisition end fecs or costs that ere an integrsl part of the EIR, EIR is the rate that cxactly discount the estimated future cash roveipts over the
expectod life of the financial instrument or a shorter period. where approprisic to the gross carrying amount of finencial assets, When calculating the effective interest rate the company cstimate the cxpected
cash flow by considering all contractusl terms of the fimancial instaments. The EIR smortization is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impaiment arc ecognized in the
profit o loss. This category generally applics to trade and other receivables.

Debi instruments at FVTPL
FVTPL is a residual category for financial instruments. Any financisl instrument, which does not meet the eriteria for amortized cost or FVTOCL, is classified as at FVTPL. A gain or foss on a Debt instrument
that is subsequentty mensured at FVTPL and is not s part of & hedging relationship is recognized in statement of profit or loss and presented net in the statement of profit and loss within other gains or losses in
the period in which it arises. Inferest income from these Debt instruments is inchuded in ofher income.

Derecognition

A financiel asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial assct or part of a Company of similar fmancial assets) is primarily derccognized (ic., removed from the Companys statement of financial position)
when:

the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

-the Company has ransferred its rights fo reccive cath flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the recsived cash flows in full without muterisl delay fo a third party under a "pass through”
amangement and either;

(8) the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assols or

(b) the Company has retained the coniractel right fo receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obigation fo pay the cash flows o one or more recipients.

Where the Company has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantiatly ail the risks and rewards of the ownership of the financial assets. In such cases. the financial asset is
derecognized. Where the entity has not transforred substantially all the risks and rewards of the ownership of the financial assets, the financial asset it not derecognizod.

‘Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the Company has not retained
control of the financial assct, Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement i the financial asset.

Inventories

Inventories comprise completed units for sale and property under construction (Work in progress):

(i) Completed Unsold inventory is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, Cost is determined by including cost of land, materials, services and related overheads.

{iiiy Work in progress is valued at cost. Cost comprises value of land (including development rights), materials. services and other overheads related to projects under construction.

(iil) Development rights represent amount paid under agreement fo purchase land/development rights and borrowing cast incured by the Company to acquire irevoceble and exclusive licenses/ development
Tights in the identified land and constructed properties.the acquisition of which is either completed or is at an advanced stage. These are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.

(iv) Construction/ development material is valued at lower of cast and net realisable value. Cost comprises of purchase price and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present Jocation and
condition.

Revenue from contract or services with customer and other streams of revenue:

Rovenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at &n amount et reflects the consideration to which the Company cxpocts fo be
entiled in cxchange for those goods or gervices. The Company has generally concludedt hat it is the principal in ifs revenue amengements because it typically controls the goods and services before transferring
them to the customers.

Impairment of financial assets
In sccordance with IND AS 109, the Company applies expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impaiment loss on the following financial asaet and credit risk exposure

~ Financial assets measured at amortised cost.

« Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehcnsive income (FVTOCI);

The Company follows “simplified approach™ for recognition of impaiment loss allowance on trade receivables. Under the simplified approach. the Company does not track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impainment loss allowance on the
portfolio of trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of trade receivable and is adjusted for forward locking estimates. At every reporting
date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward looking estimates are anelyzed.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company détermines whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has
not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However. if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. H, in subsequent period, credit quality of the
instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Company reverts to recognizing impainnent loss allowance based on 12- months ECL.

Rechssification of financial assets

The Company defermines classifioation of financial assets and liabilitis on initist ition. Afler initist ition, no reclassification i made for financial assets which arc cquity instruments and financial
linbilities. Faor financial assets which arc debt instruments, a reclussification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets, Changes to the business model are expected to be
infrequent. The Companys senior management determines change in the business model s a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Companys operations. Such changes are evident
to external parties. A change in the business modet occurs when the Company cither begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it
applies the ificati ively from the ification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate any
previously recognized gains, losses (inchuding impairment gains or losses) or nterest.

(i) Financia] Habilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financis! liabilitios are clssified at inifial recognition as financial liabilities at fair value through profi o Joss, toans and borowings, and paysbles, net of dircetly atiributsble transaction costs. The Company
financial liabilities inchide loans and borrowings inchuding bank overdral, trade payable, trade deposits, retention money and other payables.

Th of financial liabilities depends on their ification, as described below:

Trade Payables
These amounts represents lisbilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of finuncial year which are unpsid. The amounts are unsecurcd and are usually paid within 90 days of
recognition. Trade and other payables sre presented as current fabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months afler the reporting period, They are recognised initially at fair valuc and subsequentiy

measured at amortised cost using EIR method. /___ ~—
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(7 o\
(@A Cwn d ) w
\o\w Iy
& py 2
X



Financial liabilitics at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities et fir value through proft or loss include fimancial lisbiltics held for trading and financial liabiltics designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financiel
liobilites are classified as held for trading if they arc incurred for the purpose of repurchesing in e near term. Gains or losses on labilitics hold for trading arc rocognised in the statement of profit and foss.
Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair valuc through profit or loss are dasignated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in IND AS 109 are safisfied. For labilities
designated as FVTPL, fair value grins/ losses aftributable to changes in own credit risk arc recognised in OCL. These gains/ loss are not subscquently transferred to profit and loss, However, the Company may
tramsfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All vfher changss in fair value of such lisbility are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financisl iability as at fair
valus through profit and loss.

Loans and borrowings
Borrowings are inifially recognised at fair value, nct of transaction cost incurred. After initial recognition, i bearing lozns and ings are measured at amortised cost using the EIR
method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortization process, Amortisod cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
promium on acquisition and fees of costs tht are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR smortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial guarantee contracts ,
Financiat guarantce contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that requirc a payment fo be made to reimburss the holder for  loss it incurs beoauss the specified debtar fils lo make & payment when
due in sccordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts arc recognised initially as a lisbility at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are dircctly atiributable to the issuance of
the guarantee. Subsoquently, the liabilfy is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowancs determind as per impairment requirements of IND AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative
emortization.

Derecognition

A financial lability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financiat lisbility is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing lisbility arc substantially modified, such an exchange or medication is treated as the derecognition of the original lisbility and the recognition of a new liability. The
difforence in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial labilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to

settle on 8 net basis, to realize the assets and seitle the liabilities simulianeously.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it s probeble that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenuic can be relisbly measured.

Taxes
Cusrent income tax
Current income tax assels and lisbilities are measured af the smount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 and the income computation

and disclosurs standards (ICDS) cractod in India by using fax retes and tax laws that erc enacted or substantively enacted. at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is rocognized outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax ifems are recognized in coerelation fo
the undeslying transaction either in OCI or directly in cquity. Managoment periodically cvaluates positions taken in the tax retums with respoct to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject fo
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriatc, if any.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided sing tie liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and lisbilities snd their carrying smounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.
Dofervod tax labilities are recognised for all taxabl temporsy differences

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary diffevences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets ae recognized to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available sgainst which the deductibls temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax Josses can be utilized

The catrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and redutced 1o the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxableprofit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets arc ro-assessed at oach reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probble that future taxsble profits will sllow the
doforred tax asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax assets and lsbilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or the isbility is setlod, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the roporting date.

Deferrod tax relafing to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside the statement of profit of Joss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferrod tax ifems arc recognized in
correlation to the underlying transaction cither in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax lisbilities are oftset if a fegally enforcesbls right exists to set off curmont tax assots agsinst curront tax lisbilitios and the deforvod taxes relate to the same taxabie entity and the
same taxation suthority.

The Company recognizes MAT credit availablo as an assot only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay nosmal income tax durring the specified period, i.c., the period for
which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the vear in which the Company recognizes MAT eredit as an asset in accordance with the Guidsnce Note on Accounting for Crodit Available in respect of
Minimum Alternetive Tax under the Incomeax Ach, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credif to the statement of profit and loss and shown 8s “MAT Credit Entitlement.” The Company reviews the
“MAT credit enidement” asse at each reporting dafo and writcs down the asset fo the extent the Company does not have convineing cvidence that it will psy normal fax during the specified period.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly aftributable o the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time 10 get ready for its intended use o sale are capitalized a3 part of
the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds,
Borrowing cost also inclides exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs. =
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Provision and Contingent liabilities
Pravisions

A provision is recognized whon the Company has # prosent obligation (lcgal or constructive) as a result of past ovent, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic encits will be required to
settlc the obligation and a reliable esfimate can be made of the smount of the obligation, Provisions are not discounted to their present vatue and are determined based on the best estimate required to setlle the
obligation at the reporting date. These cstimates are reviewed at cach reporting datc and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent Habilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events hoss existence will be confirmed by the cccurrence or non-occurrence of onc oF more Uncerlain future events beyond the control of the
Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an ouiflow of resources will be required fo gettle the obligation, A contingent fiabitity also arises in extremely rare cases.
where ther is a liability €rat cannot be rocognizod beoause it cannot be measured reliably. the Company does not recognize 8 contingent liability but disclases its existence in the finanoisl statements nless the
probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Crsh and cash cauivalents
Cash and cash cquivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original matarity of thres monhs or less, which are subject to an insignificent risk of changes

in value.

Eaming per share
Basic camings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period atiributable to equity sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The

‘weighted average number of equity sharss outstanding during the period is adiusted for cvents such as bonus issue, bonus clement in a rights issue, share split, and roverse share split (consolidation of shares)
that have changed the number of cquity shares outstanding. without a corrcsponding change in resources.

Fair value measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liebility in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on

the presumption that the transaction to sell the assot of ranster the lisbility takes place cither:
(i) In the principal market for the asset or lisbilty, or

(i) In the absence of a princi inthe market for the asset or lisbility

The principa! o tho most advantagoous market must be acecssible by the Company.

The fair value of an assot or  lisbilty is measurcd using the assumptions that market parlicipants Would usc when pricing tho asset or lisbifity, assuming thet merket participants act in their cconomic best

interest.
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selfing it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use,

Al assets end liabilities for which fair valte is messured o disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, describod a5 follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant 1o the fair value measurement ag a whole:

(i) Level 1 - Quoted (unadiusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

(i) Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

(i) Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is signifieant to the fair value messurement is unobservable

For asscts and lsbilitics that are recognized in the financis] statematts on  rectrving basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levls in the hisrarchy by resassessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair valuc measurement as a whole) at the end of cach reporting period.

‘This note summarises accouting policy for fair vatue, Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes,
- Disclosures for valuation methords. significant cstimates and assumptions

~Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy

- Investment in unquoted equitv shares

- Financial instrements ( including those carried at amortised costy




estimates and
The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires to make j estimates and ions that affect the reported amounis of revenues, expenses, assets and lisbilities. and
the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent lisbilitics, Uncortainty sbout these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount
of the asset or lisbility affected in future periods.

Estimates and assumptions .
The ey assumptions concerning the foture and other key sources of cstimation uncertainty st the reporting date. that have  significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and Tibilities within the next fmancial ver, sre described below, The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters svailable when the financial statements were prepared. Existing

i and ions about future however, may change due to market changes or circumstances erising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflccted i the

assumptions when they oceur.

() Taxes
Uncertaintics cxist with respect to the inferpretation of complex tax regulations, changes in tax laws, and the amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of business relationships and the

long term nature and complexity of existing contractual agreements, differenicos arising between the actusl results and the assumptions made. or future changes to such assampfions, could necessitate future
adjustments to tax income end expense already recorded, The Company establishes provisions, based on ressonsble estimates. The amount of such provisions is based on various factors, such as experience of
previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax regulations by the taxable entity and the responsible tax authority. Such differences of interpretation may arisc on & wide varicty of issues depending on the
conditions prevailing in the respective domicile of the companies.

(b) Fair value measurement of financisl instrisment
When the fair vaue of financial assets and financial lisbilites recorded in the balance shoet cannot bie moasured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is moasured using valuation techniques
inchuding the Discounted Cash Fiow (DCF) modl. The inputs to these models are faken from obsorvablo markets where possible, but where this is not feasiblc, a degroe of judgement is required in establishing
fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatlity, Changes in assumptions about thess factors could affect the reported fair valus of financisl instruments,

(<) Impairment of non-Financisl asscts
The Company assesses at each roporting date whether there is an indication that an assct may be impaired. If any indication cxists, or when annual impairment tosting for an asset is required, the Company
estimates the assets recoverablo amount, An assets recoverable amount s the higher of an assets CGU'S fair valu less cost of disposal and its valuc in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asseét does not generate cash inflows that ase largely independent of those from other asses or Company's of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU cxeeods its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the extimated future cash flows arc discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflests
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset, v determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions sre taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriste vahiation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples. or other fair value indicators.

[This space has been infentionally Jeft blank]




Max Estates 128 Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

3. 'Property, plant and equipment (PPE) 5. in Lacs)
Particulars Plant and Furniture Motor  Computers Total
equipment and fixture vehicles and data
At cost T
As at April 1, 2022 15.13 2.38 - 0.23 17.74
Additions - - - - -
Disposals/Adjustment: - - - - -
As at March 31, 2023 15.13 2.38 - 0.23 17.74
Additions - - 10.21 - 10.21
Disposals/Adjustment: - - - - -
As at March 31, 2024 15.13 2.38 10.21 0.23 27.95
Depreciation
As at March 31, 2022 12.46 1.65 - 0.22 14.33
Charge for the year 0.37 0.05 - - 0.42
Disposals - - - - -
As at March 31, 2023 12.83 1.70 - 0.22 14.75
Charge for the year 0.23 0.21 0.83 - 1.27
Disposals / Adjustmen - - - - -
As at March 31, 2024 13.06 1.91 0.83 0.22 16.02
Net carrying
amount
As at March 31, 2024 2.07 0.47 9.38 0.01 11.93
As at March 31, 2023 2.30 0.68 - 0.01 2.99
C O
L7 A%



Max Estates 128 Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

4.

4.

Particuars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
4. Non Current financial assets
(i) Other investments
Aditya Birla Sun Life Liquid Fund - Growth- Direct Plan 481.84 448.95
Units 1,23,648.776 (March 31, 2023: 1,23,648.776)
481.84 448.95
Aggregate amount of book value and market value of quoted inv 481.84 44895
(ii) Deferred tax assets
Tax on deferrment on brokerage (1,417.58)
Difference in carrying value and tax base of property, plant and equi 0.17) -
(1,417.75) -
Tax on losses and Unabsorbed depreciation 1,553.40
1,553.40 -
Deferred tax assets 135.65 -
(iii) Other non current assets
Prepaid Expenses * 5,632.47 -
Deferred Guarantee Fee 10.25 30.69
5,642.72 30.69

* Deferred Brokerage

[This space has been intentionally left blank]



Max Estates 128 Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

5. Other Current assets
Inventories 18.699.57 8.891.60

18,699.57 8,891.60

6. Current financial assets
@) Trade receivables
Unseoured i~
Trade receivables - considered good . 119.59
Trade receivables - considored doubtful . o

Less: Impairment allowance for trade receivable considered dovbiful

Ageing of trade receivable as on 31st March 2024

f pavment

[Fartigulars O for following periods fram due date
i Trade f00d Less than 6 months 6 months- 1 sear 1-2 years

2-3 vears

More than 3 years

| As on March 31, 2024 1 -

[As an March 31 2023 119.59 - -

No trade or other reccivable are due from dircctors or other officers of the company cither severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other roceivable are duc from firmis or private companics

respectively in which any director is a partner, a disector or 8 member.
For terms and conditions relating to related party receivables
Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 60 to 90 days.

(i) Other investment
Non-Trade
Quoted mutual funds a¢t FVTPL
SBI Liquid Fund- Direct Growth 101.23 -
2.678.581 Units (March 31, 2023: Nil)
Axis Liquid Fund- Direct Growth 281.96 -
2.683.7178 Units (March 31, 2023: Nil)
383,19 -
2
Aggregate amount of quoted investments - -
Aggregate amount of book value and market value of quoted Invesiments 383.19 -
Aggregate amount of imquoted investments -
amount of in value of - -
(1) Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:
On current accounts 25523 29.86
Deposits with original maturity for fess than 3 months 21,628.96 -
Cash in hand 1.76 0.18

21.985.95 30.04_

+ Amount held in escrow account for a project under Real Estate { Regulation and Development) Act, 2016 ("RERA"). The money can be utilised for payments
of the project only

(i¥) Loans
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Loans to related parties (Holding Company)* 6,217.00 6,425.85
6,317.00 42585
(¥) Other financia) assets
Interest accrued on deposits 178,69 -
178.69. B
7. Other current assets unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Prepaid expenses 2163 0.20
Advance tax, tax deducted at source (ot of provisions) 556.39 21475
Sccurity Deposit 648 025
Deferred Guarantee Fec 2044 20.50
Advance to Suppliers 1,157.48 -
7t




Max Estates 128 Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

8. Share capital and ofher cquity
@ Equity share caphtal
(M In Laca)
Particuars Asat Asat
March 31,2024 March 31.2023
) Anthorized
100.00,000 (March 31, 2023: 100,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/~ cach 100000 1,000.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
Trsued, subscribed and fully pald-up
96,52,000 (Maroh 31, 2023: 96,52,000) cquity sharcs of Rs. 10/~ each fulty paid up 965.20 965.20
96520 965.20

Total lasued, subseribed and fully pald-up share caphtal

) Reconcillation of the shares sutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

March 31, 2624 March 31,2023
Equity shares No. of shares (Ms In lacs) No. of shares (s, In lacy:
At the beginming of the year 96,52,000 965.20 96,52,000 965.20
Add: Shares issued during the year .- - - -
Outstanding st the end of the vear 56,5200 965.20 6,52.000 96520

) Terms and rights attached to equity shares

The Company hay only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs, 10/~ per share, Each holder of equity shares

entilled to one vote per share. The company has not declared any dividend. In the event of liquidation of

the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to rescive remeining sssets of the Company, sfter distribution of all preferentiat amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the

&) Details of shareholders hol han 5% shares in the Compasy

Name of the Sharchold: _ March 31, 2024
= hares % held
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up
Max Estatos Limited- Holding Company end Its Nominees 6,52,000 100.00%
€) Details of shaves held by helding compass
Name of the Sharcholder Muarch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
o o = hares % held No. of shares % held
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully pakd-up
Max Estates Limited- Holding Company and Its Nominees 96,52,000 100.00% 96.52,000 100.00%
0 Aggregate number of Shares lssued for: consMleration other than cash during the year of five years lmmediately preceding the reporting date - NIL
# Shareholding of Promoters
31-Mar24 L 31-Mar2) =
% change
Name of promot No. of sha e of No of sha "
= - iame of promoters o, of shares oftotalshares | % change dhuring the period o.ofshares | &4 of totalabures | , + TN
Max Estatos Limited 96,51.994 99.99%) ouo% 96,5199 99.99%| _100.00% |
Mr. S i - 1 2.00%] 0.00% 1 100.00%
1 0.00%| 0.00% N 100.00%
M. Nitin Kumar 1 0.00%) 1L.00% 1 100.00%
[ Mr. Bishwajit Day 1 0.00%] 5.00% T 100.00%
- 1 0.00%] 100% 1 100.00%
Mr. V. Krishnan 1 8.00%] o los 1 g, s




Max Estates 128 Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

(i}  Other equity

Particulars

{Rs. in Lacs)

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31,2023

Retained camings (refer note a below)
Equity Component on account of Financial Guarantee provided by the Holding Company
{refer note b below)

ployee stock options

ding (refer note ¢ below)

a) Retained earnings
At the beginning of the year
Profit/(Loss) for the year
Less: Distribution of Profit on account of Financial Guarantee provided to Holding Company
Items of other hensive income ized directly in retained earnings
R of post empl benefit obligation (net of tax) (item of OCI)
At the end of the year

b} Equity Component on account of Financial Guarantee provided by the Holding Company
At the beginning of the year

Add: additions during the year

At the end of the year

c) Other equity

At the beginning of the year

Add: additions on account equity created ESOP
At the end of the year

f r

Retained eamings - Retained eamings are profits of the company earned till date less transferred to general reserve.

(591.52) (188.18)
57.82 57.82
9.38 -

(52432) (130.36)
(188.18) (49.76)
(403.33) (138.42)
(391.52) (188.18)
57.82 -

- 57.82

57.82 57.82

9.38

9.38 -

Equity Component on account of Financial Guarantee provided by the Holding Company - Company has received financial guarantee from the immediate holding

company and ultimate holding company for taking the loan from Bank on which based on Ind AS 109,

d equity

Equity Component on account of Interest Free Loan by the Holdlng Company - Company has rccexvcd in whee long term loan from the immediate holding

company on which based on Ind AS 109, company has recognised equity comp

\7



Max Estates 128 Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

9 (i) Borrowings (Non- current)

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particnlars As at As at
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Non-current borrowings :-
Term loans (secured)
From Financial Institutions 7,397.10 14,839.09
Vehicle loans (secured) 539 -
7,402.49 14,839.09
Less: Amount disclosed under "other current financial liabilities" (7,399.18) -
3.32 14,839.09
Aggregate Secured loans 3.32 14,839.09

1) Aditya Birla Finance Limited (Secured)
The Company has taken a secured term loan facility of 15,000 Lakhs from Aditya Birla Finance Limited. Out of this facility, the company has
drawn INR 7,500 lakhs till March 31, 2024

i) Primary and collateral security:
a) Exclusive charge on by way of equitable mortgage on project land admeasuring 10 acres owned by the borrower situated at Sector 128, Noida

for total debt facility amount of up to Rs. 150 cr (1st Pari- passu to be shared with incoming lender.)
b) Corporate Guarantee of Max Estates Limited

c) First charge on DSRA with Aditya Birla Sun Life Mutual Fund.

d) Debt service reserve account (DSRA) - 3 months interest to be created

ii} Repayment terms:-
Loan will be payable in bullet installment on maturity at September 30, 2025

iti) Interest servicing:-
ROI is 12.50% p.a. payable monthly

2) Vehicle loan
Vehicle loans amounting to Rs. 6.50 Lakhs (March 31,2023 - Rs, Nil) are secured by way of hypothecation of respective vehicles. The loan is

repayable in 3 years. Rate of interest is 9.20%

(i) Long term provision
Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity 2733 0.47
Leave encashment 54.25 0.73
81.58 1.20

(iii) Other Non-Current Liabilities

Security deposits received




Max Estates 128 Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

- I (Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
10, Current financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings
Current maturity of long term borrowings 7395.18
7,399.18 -
(i) Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 19.79 -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 1.925.78 494.51
1.94_5.57 494.51
Trade Payables ageing schedule as on 31s¢ March 2024
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 Year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
MSME 19.79 - -
Others* 1925.78 - -
Disputed Dues - MSME - - -
Disputed Dues - Others - - -
Trade Payables ageing schedule as on 31st March 2023
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 Year 1-2 years | 2-3 years More than 3 years
MSME - - -
Others* 494.51 - -
Disputed Dues - MSME - - -
Disputed Dues - Others - - -
* Includes retention monies with respect to confractors, which became payable after satisfying the terms and conditions embedded with
their respective contracts
11.  Short term provision
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for leave encashment 1.49 0.02
Provision for gratuity 0.34 0.00
1.83 0.02
12. Other current liabilities
Statutory dues 122,52 15.75
Contract Liability * (Advance from Customers) 45,329.36 -
Other payables 71.02 -
45.522.89 15.75

* Revenue will be recognized as per Ind AS 115




Max Estates 128 Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

13.

Other income

Interest received
Gain on mutual Fund
Gain/(Loss) on fair valuation of financial instrumes




Max Estates 128 Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars for the year ended March for the year ended March
31,2024 31,2023
14. Cost of material consumed, construction & other related project cost
Opening balance of f’roject in progress 8,891.60 -
Add: Cost incurred during the period 9,807.97 8,891.60
Total Cost incurred 18,699.57 8,891.60
Less: Closing balance of project in progress 18,699.57 8,891.60
15, Depreciation and amortization expense
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (refer note 3) 1.28 0.42
1.28 0.42
16. Other expense
Facility Management expenses 53.87 -
Auditor's Remuneration 0.65 1.48
Marketing Expenses 1,384.58 136.52
1,439.10 138.00
Payment to auditor
As auditor:
Audit fee (including limited review) 0.65 1.48
0.65 1.48




Max Estates 128 Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

17

Earning Per Share

Hs. in Lacs)

Particulars

for the year ended for the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Basic EPS
Net profit/(loss) for calcnlation of basic EPS (403.33) (138.42)
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (Nos.) 96,52.000.0 96.52 000
Basic earnings per share (Rs.) (4.18) (1,43}
Dilutive EPS
Profit after tax (Rs. in Lacs) (403.33) {138.42)
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year for dilutive earnings per 96.52 000 96.52.000
Diluted earnings per share (Rs.} (4.& i1.43)
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18 Related party disclosures

Names of related parties where control exists irrespective of whether transactions have occurred or not
Holding Company Max Estates Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Companies Max Towers Private Limited

Max Estates Gurgaon Limited
Astiki Realty Private Limited

Max Square Limited

Pharmax Corporation Limited
Max I. Limited

Acreage Builders Private Limited
Max Asset Services Limited
| |Max Estates Gurgaon Two Limited
Names of other related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year
Directors and Key management Mr. Rishi Raj (Director)

personnel Mr. Nitin Kumar (Director)

Mr. Anshul Gaurav (Director)
Entities controlled or jointly controlled by person or entities where |Max India Limited

person has significantly influence or entities where person having  |Max Life Insurance Co. Limited
control is Key Management personnel Vanavastra Private Limited

Antara Senior Living Limited

Max Financial Services Limited
Riga Foods LLP

Routes 2 Roots

Max Ventures Investment Holding Pvt Ltd
I Toptine Electronics Private Limited

(2w

= L/‘/)\




Max Estates 128 Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

(a) Details of transactions with related parties
(Rs. In Lacs)
. . for the year| for the year ended
S.No |Nature of transaction Particulars ended March 31, March 31, 2023
1 Loan given Max Estates Limited 4,587.91 6,425 .85
Total 4,587.91 6,425.85
2 Loan received back Max Estates Limited 4,796.75 -
Total 4,796.75 -
3 |Shared Service paid Max Estates Limited 793.96 477.78
Total 793.96 477.78
4 |Auditorium and Hall rental chiMax Asset Services Limi 9.86 -
Total [ 9.86 -
5 |Reimbursement of expenses [Max Asset Services Limi 20.74 -
Max Estates Limited 5.17 -
Total 2591 -
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

{(b) Balances outstanding at year end
(Rs. In lacs)
. . for the year ended for the year ended
S.No |Nature of transaction Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1 |Loan outstanding Max Estates Limited 6,217.00 6,425.85
Total 6,217.00 6,425.85
2 |Trade receivables/(Trade PayabliMax Estates Limited 242.77) (406.70)
Max Asset Services Limit (20.74) -
Total (263.51) (406.70)

a) The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions

550¢)
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19 Gratuity

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Under Gratuity Plan, every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days of
last drawn salary for each completed year of service.

(Rs. in lacs)
Asat As at
a) Reconciliation of opening and closing balanices of defined benefit obligation March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 0.47 -
Current service cost 14.34 0.47
Interest expense 0.03 -
Benefit paid (0.44) -
Acquisition adjustment 13.36 -
Remeasurement of (Gain)/loss in other comprehensive income (0.09)
Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience adjustments - -
Defined benefit obligation at year end 27.67 047
b) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of the year - -
Expected return on plan assets - -
Employer contribution - -
Remeasurement of (Gain)/loss in other comprehensive income - -
Fair value of plan assets at year end = -
¢} Net defined benefit asset/ (liability) recognized in the balance sheet
Fair value of plan assets - -
Present value of defined benefit obligation : 27.67 047
A t recognized in bal. sheet- asset / (liability) (27.67) (0.47)
d) Net defined benefit {r ized in the of profit and loss for the year )}
Current service cost 14.34 047
Past service cost - -
Interest cost on benefit obligation 0.03 -
Expected return on plan assets - -
Net defined benefit expense debited to statement of profit and loss 14.37 047
(e) R it (gain)/k gnised in other comprehensive income
Actuarial changes arising from changes in d phi pti - -
Actuarial changes arising from changes in fi ial pti 0.79 -
Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience adjustments (0.88) -
Recognised in other prehensive income {0.09) .
f) Broad categories of plan assets as a percentage of total assets
Insurer managed funds NA NA
g)  Principal assumptions used in determining defined benefit obligation
Assumption particulars For the year ended For the year ended March 31, 2023
March 31, 2024
Discount rate 7.09% 736%
Salary escalation rate 10.00% 10.00%
Mortality Rate (% of IALM 2012-14) 100.00% 100.00%
" o L. PO lysis for significant assumptions is as below: For 1\;}:- cyl:s;rl erzng;: For the year ended March 31, 2023
Increase / (decrease) on present value of defined benefits
obligations at the end of the year
Discount rate
Increase by 0.50% (2.08) (0.03)
Decrease by 0.50% 2.30 0.04
Salary growth rate
Increase by 0.50% 139 0.40
Decrease by 0.50% (1.29) (0.30)
i} The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting year is 19 Years (March 31, 2023 : 20 years)
i} The esti of rate of escalation in salary idered in actuarial valuation are after taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors including
k) Discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian Government securities as at the balance sheet date for the esti d term of the obligati
) The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obli as a result of ble changes in key
Leave Encashment (unfunded)
The Comp ises the leave h p in the § of Profit & Loss based on actuarial valuation.
The exp ised in the S of Profit & Loss and the Leave encashment liability at the beginning and at the end of the year :
(Rs in lacs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended March 31, 2023
March 31, 2024
Liability at the beginning of the year 0.75 -
Benefits paid during the year (0.96) -
Provided during the year 55.95 0.75
Liability at the end of the year 55.74 0.75
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

# Segment reporting

The Company is a one segment company in the business of real estate development. Al its operations are located in India , accordingly, the Company views these activities as one business segment,
there are no additional disclosures to be provided in terms of Ind AS 108 on ‘Segment Reporting”.

# Financial instruments

The comparison of carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories that arc not measured at fair valuc are as follows:

iHa In Lakhs)
Category Carrving value Fair Value
March 31,2024 March 31 2023 March31 2024 | March31.2023 |
1) Financial asset at amortized cost
Non current & current
Loans 6,217.00 6,425.85 6,217.00 6,425.85
Other financial assets 178.69 - 178.69 -
Trade receivables - 119.5% - 119.59
Cash and cash equivalents 21,885.95 30.04 21,885.95 30.04
Investmenis 865.03 448.95 865.0% 44895
2) Financinl liabilities at amortized cost
Non current & carrent
Borrowings 7,402.49 14,839.09 7.402.49 14,839.09
Other financial liabilities 371 - 37 -
Trade payables 1,925.78 494.51 1,925.78 494.51

1 The Company assessed that trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, loans and advances to related parties, interest receivable, trade payables, capital creditors are considered to
be the same as their fair valucs, dug 1o their short term nature.

2 The fair value of the financial assets and liabilitics is included at the amount st which the i

could be exch

d in a current

liquidation salc. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

between willing partics, other than in a forced or

3 Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate reccivables/borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates, specific country risk factors, individual creditworthiness of the
customer and the risk characteristics of the financed project. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken into account for the expected credit losses of these receivables.

4 The fair value of unquoted instruments, loans from banks and other financial liabilities as well a5 other noncurrent financial liabilitics are estimated by discounting future cash flows using rates
currently available for debt on similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities. The valuation requires management to use observable and unobservable inputs in the model, of which the significant

observable and unobservable inputs are discloaed in the table below. Management regularly asscases a range of

and determines their impast on the total fair value.
ot By

for those i

and other t financial lial

$ The fair values of the Company’s i g

possible

a3 at the end of the reporting period. The own non-petformance risk as at March 31, 2024 was assessed o be insignificant,

# Fair value hierarchy

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation technique:
Level 1: quoted {unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilitics
Level 2; other techniques for which all inputs that have a gignificant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly
Level 3: techniques that use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data

(i) Quantitative disclosure of fair value measurement hicrarchy for financial assets as on March 31 , 2024

observable and uncbservable inputs

jes are determined by using DCF method using discount rate that reflocts the issuer’s borrowing rate

Particulars Carrying value Fair value
March 31, 2024 —
Level 1 Level 2 Level3
Loans 6,217.00 - 6,217.00 -
Other financial assets 178.69 - 178.6%
Cash and cash equivalents 21,885.95 21,885.95 - -
Investments 865.03 865.03 - -
(ii) Quantitative discl of fair value hietarchy for financial assets as on March 31, 2023
Particulars Carrying value Fair value
March 31, 2023
- _  Levell Level2 _ Level3d
Loans 6,425.85 = 6,425.85 -
Other financial assets - - -
Cash and cagh equivalents 30,04 30.04
Investments 448.95 448,95
(iiii) Quantitative discl: of fair value hierarchy for financial liabilities as on March 31,2024
Particulars Carrying value Fair value
March 31, 2024
B Level 1 Level 2  Level3
Borrowings 7:402.49 - 7,402.49 -
Trade pavables N 1925.78 - 1925.78 -
(iv) Quantitative disclosure of fair value measurement hierarchy for financial liabilities as on March 31, 2023
Particulars Carrying value Fair value
March 31,2023
Level 1 Level2 Level3
Borrowings 14,839.09 - 14,839.09 -
Trade fiavables 494.51 - 494,51 -
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22 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's has instituted an overall risk management programme which also focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on
the Company's financial performance. The Corporate Finance department, evaluates financial risks in close co-operation with the various

The Company is exposed to capital risk, market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. These risks are managed p tively by the Senior N of the Company, duly supported by
verious Groups and Committees.

The Company's objective when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns to its sharcholders and benefits for other stakeholders
and to provide for sufficient capital expansion. The capital structure of the Company consists of debt, which includes the borrowings disclosed in notes 9, cash and cash equivalents
disclosed in note 6 and equity as disclosed in the statement of financial position,

b) Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The Company employees prudent liquidity risk management practices
which inter alia means maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the Avmlabllxly of fundmx through an adzquate amount of committed credit facilities. Given the nature of
the underlying businesses, the corporate finance maintains flexibility in funding by mai v under itted credit lines and this way liquidity risk is mitigated by the
availability of funds to cover fiture commitments. Cash flow forecasts are prepared not only for the entities but the Group as a whole and the utilized borrowing facilities are monitored on
a daily basis and there is adequate focus on good management practices whereby the collections are managed efficiently. The Company while borrowing funds for large capital project,
negoliates the repayment schedule in such a manner that these match with the generation of cash on such investment. Longer term cash flow forecasts are updated from time to tite and
reviewed by the Investment and Performance Review Committee of the Boaud.

The table below represents the maturity pofile of Conigiany's financial liabilities at the end of March 31, 2024 based on contractual undiscounted payments :-

March 31,2023
01 Years | 1§ Years | Moretian$ | poiy
Years

Borowings -1 1483909 T 14835.09
Trade paysble 49451 1 . 49451
Other financial liabilities : 3 - -
% to Total 323%| _ 96.71% 0.00%|__100.00%
March 31, 2024

Borrowings 739918 332 C 740249
Trade pavable 192578 = S| 192578
Ottir financial Tiabilities = E 371 371
% to Total 99.92%|  0.04% 0.04%|  100.00%)

£ Credit risk
Credit Risk is the risk that the counter party will not meet its obligation under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk
from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks, foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments.

(i) Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Company's established polxcv, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Management
evaluate credit risk relating to customers on an engoing basis. ivable control assesses the credit quality of the customer, taking into account its financial
position, past experience and other factors. The Company provides credit to individuals on excepuonnl basis only. An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an
individual basis.

(i) Financial instruments and cash deposit

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institetions is managed by the Company's treaswry department in accordance with the Company's policy. Investments of surplus funds
are made in bank deposits and other risk free securities. The limits are set to minimize the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counter party's potential
failure to make payments, Credit limits of all authorities are reviewed by the management on regular basis. All balances with banks and financial institutions is subject to low credit risk
due to good credit ratings assigned to the Company. :
The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at March 31, 2024 is the canying amounts as illustrated in the liquidity table above.

d) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprises thres types of risk:
currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such as equity price risk and commodity price risk. Financial instruments atfected by market risks include loans and borrowings,

deposits, investments and foreign currency receivables and payables. The sensitivity analyses in the fol]owmg secl.mns relate to t‘nc position as at March 31, 2024. The analyses exclude
the impact of movements in market variables on; the carrving values of gratuity and other post i and the i ial assets and liabilities. The
sensilivity of the relevant Profit and Loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in the respective market risks. This is based on the financial assets and financiat liabilities held as of
March 31, 2024.

[This space has been intentionally left blank]
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a)

Commitments and contingencies
Commitments (Rs. In lacs)
Particulars for the year ended for the year ended

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Captial Commitment
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed and not account
Less Capital advances

13,570.73
1,157.48

Net commitments
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24 Capital Management
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity attributable to the equity shareholders of the Company, share premium and all other equity
reserves. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is that it maintain an efficient capital structure and maximize the shareholder value. The Company manages its
capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in i itions and the i of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, The
Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, retwrn capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt
divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents, excluding
discontinued operations.

Rs. In lacs
Asat As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Borrowings 7,402.49 14.839.09
Trade payables 1,925.78 494.51
Less; Cash and Cash equivalents - 130.04
Net Debt 9,331.98 3.
Equity Share Capital 965.20 965.20
Other Equity 1524321 1130.361
Total Equity 440.88 834.84
Total Capital and net debt 9.772.87 16.138.40
Gearing ratio 95.45% 94.83%

#i# Analysis

a  Current Asset 49,126.82 15,702.78
Cuurent Liability 54,869.47 510.28
Current Ratio 89.53% 3077.29%
Variance

Reason: Increase in Current Liabilities due to increase in contract liability arises till Revenue from sale of Inventorv recognised

b Debt 7,402.49 14,839.09
Shareholder Equity 440.88 834.84
Debt-Equity Ratio 1679.01% 1777.48%
Variance

Reason: Repayment of Debt

¢ Earnings available for debt servies (537.70) (138.00)
Interest 0.00 0.00
Principal 7.402.49 14.839.09
Debt Services Coverage Ratio ~7.26% -0.93%
Variance

d  Net Income (annualy (403.33) (138.42)
Shareholder Equity 440.88 834.84
Return on Equity Ratio 9L.48% -16.58%
Variance

Reason: Increase in marketing expenses

¢ Net annual sale/Revenue from Operation 0.00 c.00
Working Capital -5.742.65 15192.50
Net Capital Turnover Ratio . - . -
Variance

T Net Profit (403.33) (138.42)
Net annuat sale/Revenue from Operation 0.00 0.00
Net Profit Ratio L] =
Variance

¢ Earning before interest and tax (EBIT) (538.98) (138.42)
Capital Employed 529.49 15,675.14
Return on Capital employed =101.79% 0.88%
Variance

Reason: Increase in Current Liabilities due to increase in contract liability arises till Revenue from sale of Inventory recognised

h  Income generated from Investments 897.11
Investment — - 22012.15
Return on Investment all 1.00%
Variance
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DETAILS OF DUES TG MICRO AND SMALL ETERPRISES AS DEFINED UNDER THE MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT
(MSMED) ACT, 2006

The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises have been identified by the Company from the available information, which has been retied upon by the auditors. According to such
identification, the disclosures as per Section 22 of ‘The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development (MSMED) Act, 2006’ are as follows:

1 s, In lacs
Asat As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

i) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier

- Principal amount 19.79 -

- Interest thereon Nil Nil
ii) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 18, along with the amounts of the payment

made to the supplier beyond the appointed day. Nil Nil
iii) The amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay in making payment (which have been paid but

beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under this act. Nil Nil
iv) The amount of interest acerued and remaining unpaid. Nil Nil
v) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date

‘when the interest dues ahove are actually paid to the small investor. Nil Nil
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The above information has been determined to the extent such parties could be identified on the basis of the information available with the Company regarding the status of suppliers
under the MSMED.

The Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software, except that audit trail feature is not enabled for certain changes made using privileged/ administrative access rights to the
application, Further no instance of audit trail feature being tampered with was noted in respect of accounting software. being tampered with was noted in respect of accounting

The Company has no outstanding derivative or foreign currency exposure as at the end of the current year and previous year.

Events after the Reporting period
There are no events observed after the reported period which have an impact on the company operations

The company does not have any transaction with the companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act 1956 during the year
ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

There are no changes or satisfaction which are to be registered with the registrar of companies during the vear ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

The company is in compliance with number of layers of companies in accordance with clause 87 of Section 2 of the Act read with the companies (Restriction on number of layers) rules
2017 during the year ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023.

The company has not invested or traded in crypto currency or virtual currency during the year ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023,

No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transaction Act 1988 (as amended in
2016} (formally the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder during the year ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023,

The company has not been declared wilful defautter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authorities during the year ended March 31 2024 and March
312023,

The company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement approved by the competent authority in terms of section 232 to 237 of the Companies Act 2013 during the vear ended
March 31 2024 and March 31 2023

During the year ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023, the company has not surrendered or disclosed as income any transactions not recorded in the books of accounts in the course
of tax assessments under the Income Tax Act. 1961 (such as search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961).

During the vear ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023, the company has not advanced or loan or invested funds (either borrowed funds or the share premium or kind of funds) to
any other person or entities, including foreign entities (I iaries) with the ing (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the intermediary shall:

4. directly or indirectly land or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or
b. provide anv guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

During the year ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023, the company has not received any fund from any persons or entities including foreign entities (Funding party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall;

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or
b. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

During the year, the Company has launched its first luxury residential project, Estate 128, located at Sector 128 and the same is registered with UP RERA number as
UPRERAPRJ446459. The project has achieved 100% sales of over INR 1,841.17 crores. Estate 128 is built across 10 acres, with 3 high rise towers having 201 units anchared in the
organisation’s LiveWell philosophy. During the vear, the Company has also received advances amounting from the customer amounting to Rs. 453.29 crores.

Previous year numbers have been ified, wherever




40 Note No. | to 40 form integral part of the Balance sheet and Statement of profit & Loss.
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Acknowledgement Number:687859531081124 Date of filing : 08-Nov-2024

INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT Assessment
[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1(SAHA)), ITR-2, ITR-3, ITR-4(SUGAM), ITR-5, ITR-6, ITR-7 Year
filed and verified]
(Please see Rule 12 of the Income-tax Rules, 1962) 2024-25
PAN AAFCAB8223P
Name MAX ESTATES 128 PRIVATE LIMITED
Address SECTOR-16B,L-20, MAX TOWERS , Noida H.O, Gautam Buddha Nagar , GAUTAM BUDDHA NAGAR,GAUTAM
BUDDHA NAGAR , 31-Uttar Pradesh, 91-INDIA, 201301
Status 7-Private company Form Number ITR-6
Filed u/s 139(1)-On or before due date e-Filing Acknowledgement Number 687859531081124
Current Year business loss, if any 1 5,45,72,219
" Total Income 2 0
E
8 Book Profit under MAT, where applicable 3 0
5
- Adjusted Total Income under AMT, where applicable 4 0
-
g Net tax payable 5 0
g
g Interest and Fee Payable 6 0
9
2 Total tax, interest and Fee payable 7 0
&
Taxes Paid 8 70,49,162
(+) Tax Payable /(-) Refundable (7-8) 9 (-) 70,49,160
% Accreted Income as per section 115TD 10 0
8
x Additional Tax payable u/s 115TD 11 0
=
2 12 0
s Interest payable u/s 115TE
[}
£
§ Additional Tax and interest payable 13 0
T . .
9 Tax and interest paid 14 0
& (+) Tax Payable /(-) Refundable (13-14) 15 0
Income Tax Return electronically transmitted on 08-Nov-2024 19:26:27 from IP address 203.189.252.62
and verified by NITIN KUMAR having PAN AKKPK0568K on 08-Nov-2024 using

paper ITR-Verification Form /Electronic Verification Code generated through mode

i T
System Generated 3&
Barcode/QR Code b i I"|:1 an
AAFCA8223P06687859531081124a0e25a0d10c2778c744e3adbec675ea54c6d0bl7

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU




Acknowledgement Number:442758761261023 Date of filing : 26-Oct-2023

INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT Assessment
[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1(SAHA)), ITR-2, ITR-3, ITR-4(SUGAM), ITR-5, ITR-6, ITR-7 Year
filed and verified]
(Please see Rule 12 of the Income-tax Rules, 1962) 2023-24
PAN AAFCAB8223P
Name MAX ESTATES 128 PRIVATE LIMITED
Address SECTOR-16B,L-12, MAX TOWERS , Noida H.O, Gautam Buddha Nagar , GAUTAM BUDDHA NAGAR,GAUTAM
BUDDHA NAGAR , 31-Uttar Pradesh, 91-INDIA, 201301
Status 7-Private company Form Number ITR-6
Filed u/s 139(1)-On or before due date e-Filing Acknowledgement Number 442758761261023
Current Year business loss, if any 1 1,38,00,347
" Total Income 2 0
.E
g Book Profit under MAT, where applicable 3 0
5
- Adjusted Total Income under AMT, where applicable 4 0
2
g Net tax payable 5 0
g
g Interest and Fee Payable 6 0
9
2 Total tax, interest and Fee payable 7 0
g
Taxes Paid 8 0
(+) Tax Payable /(-) Refundable (7-8) 9 0
% Accreted Income as per section 115TD 10 0
g
X Additional Tax payable u/s 115TD 11 0
[
2 12
s Interest payable u/s 115TE 0
[}
£
§ Additional Tax and interest payable 13 0
T _ _
] Tax and interest paid 14 0
& (+) Tax Payable /(-) Refundable (13-14) 15 0
This return has been digitally signed by NITIN KUMAR in the capacity of Director
having PAN AKKPK0568K from I[P address 203.189.252.62 on 26-0ct-2023 13:07:44 at
NOIDA (Place) DSC SI.No & lIssuer 5215273 & 24360646CN=e-Mudhra Sub CA for Class 3

Individual 2022,0U=Certifying Authority,0=eMudhra Limited,C=IN

System Generated I

Barcode/QR Code

el

AAFCA8223P06442758761261023f4df8b0de3ec946e718echb46119992240ca36¢cc2

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU




Acknowledgement Number:781955491051122 Date of filing : 05-Nov-2022

INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

[Where the data of the Return of Incomein Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3, ITR-4(SUGAM), ITR-5, ITR-6, ITR-7 Assessment Year
filed and verified] 2022-23

(Please see Rule 12 of the Income-tax Rules, 1962)

PAN AAFCAB8223P

Name MAX ESTATES 128 PRIVATE LIMITED
SECTOR-16B,L-12, MAX TOWERS , NoidaH.O , Gautam Buddha Nagar , GAUTAM BUDDHA NAGAR,GAUTAM BUDDHA

Address NAGAR , 31-Uttar Pradesh , 91-India , 201301
Status Private Company Form Number ITR-6
Filed u/s 139(1) Return filed on or before due date e-Filing Acknowledgement Number 781955491051122
Current Y ear business loss, if any 1 5,57,605
m Total Income 0
g Book Profit under MAT, where applicable 2 0
E Adjusted Total Income under AMT, where applicable 3 0
g Net tax payable 4 0
E Interest and Fee Payable 5 0
@
E Total tax, interest and Fee payable 6 0
: Taxes Paid 7 0
(+)Tax Payable /(-)Refundable (6-7) 8 0
Accreted Income as per section 115TD 9 0
g Additional Tax payable u/s 115TD 10 0
g Interest payable u/s 115TE 11 0
g Additiona Tax and interest payable 12 0
g Tax and interest paid 13 0
(+)Tax Payable /(-)Refundable (12-13) 14 0

Thisreturn has been digitally signed by NITIN KUMAR inthe capacity of Director having PAN AKKPKO0568K from IP address 203.189.252.62
on 05-Nov-2022
DSC Sl. No. & Issuer 5215273 & 21434914CN=e-Mudhra Sub CA for Class 3 Individual 2014,0U=Certifying Authority,O=eMudhra Consumer

PR

AAFCAB8223P06781955491051122D81912B4B97FD06991A F28EF9B260407319D876D

System Generated
Barcode/QR Code

DO NOT SEND THISACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU
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PROPOSED GROUP HOUSING PLOT
NO.-TS-02, AT JAYPEE GREENS
WISH TOWN, SECTOR-128 NOIDA (UP).

- F.A.R. AREA STATEMENT (IN SQM)
GUARD
METER WALKING :
KIOSK ROOM FUTURE TOTAL 15% TOTAL 15%
COMMUNITY HALL COMMUNITY HALL - COMMERCIAL (ALREADY ROCM CORRIDOR TOTAL TOTAL NON TOTAL
TOWER-1 (ALREADY APPROVED - - Y ALREAD DEVELOPM SERVICES SERVICES
o ( A 2 ) FUNGR AL REAS CARBRDNED) EOWER"S GLREASY BECROVER) TOWER 4 BLREADX AREROVED) (REVISE APPROVAL) |2(ALREADY APPROVED) APPROVED) A(PAE;E:,ED) (ALREADY (APP'RDVI: (ALREADY ENT F.AR AREA AREA F.AR AREA [FAR AREA AREA
APPRQVED) D) APPROVED]) TOTAL
15 % 15 % 15 % NON 15 % NON 15 % 15 % 15% 15 %
Al AL i NQ OF NO OF F.AR NON F.AR
FLOOR NO. F.AR AREA |SERVICE N?:;E: R NufiHDTF :I:Ei SERVICE Ni’;g‘f R NUCL?'.F F.AR AREA| SERVICES | F.AR U(:\I?I' F.A.R AREA | SERVICES F.AR UNIT AREA SERVICES |F.AR AREA | SERVICES F.A.R AREA SERVICES |F.AR AREA | F.AR AREA | SERVICES AREA ALREADY APPROVED REVISED APPROVAL
S AREA S AREA AREA AREA AREA AREA AREA AREA AREA AREA
GROUND COVERAGE 1136.250 1083.330 1136.250 1083.330 1087.960 332.790 382.750 244238 23.728 793.626 7304.250
BASEMENT - 1 AREA 847.620 0.000 0.000 33111.730 847.620 33959.350
GR. FLOOR AREA 437.690 70.620 389.930 1 436.800 70.620 338.070 1 437.690 70.620 389.930 1] 436.800 70.620 338.070 1 1087.960 332.790 19.220 16.000 244,236 23.728 793.626 2356.748 325428 2249 626 1087.860 6019.760
15T FLOOR AREA 244,080 51.120 124.420 0 242,340 51.120 118.370 0 244,080 51.120 124.420 0 242 340 51.120| 118.370 0 1012.510 15.350 1207.900 219.830 485.580 1012.510 2825.820
2ND FLOOR AREA 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 570.650 58.150 174.220 = 569,590 58.150 173.550 2 2280.480 232.600 695.540 3208.620
3rd FLOOR AREA 603.650 58.150 207.950 2 602.580 58.150| 207.280 2 603.650 58.150 207.950 2 602.580 58.150 207.280 2 2412.480 232.600 830.460 3475.540
4th FLOOR AREA 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150| 173.550 2 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 2280.480 232.600 695.540 3208.620
5th FLOOR AREA 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.580 58.150| 173.550 2 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.580 58.150 173.550 2 2280.480 232.600 695.540 3208.620
6th FLOOR AREA 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569,590 58,150 173.550 2 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 - 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 2280.480 232600 695.540 3208.620
7th FLOOR AREA 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 969,590 58.150 173.550 2 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.580 58.150 173.550 2 2280.480 232,600 695.540 3208.620
8th FLOOR AREA 603.650 58.150 207.950 2 602.580 58.150 207.280 2 603.650 58.150 207.950 2 602.590 58.150 207.280 2 2412.480 232.600 830.460 3475.540
9th FLOOR AREA 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.520 58.150 173.550 2 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.580 58.150 173.550 2 2280.480 232600 695.540 3208.620
10th FLOOR AREA 570,650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 2280.480 232600 695.540 3208.620
11th FLOOR AREA 570,650 58.150 174.220 2. 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 2280.480 232.600 695,540 3208.620
12th FLOOR AREA 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150| 173550 2 2280.480 232.600 695,540 3208.620
14" FLOOR AREA 603.650 58.150 207.950 2 602.590 58.150 207.280 2 603.650 58.150 207.950 2 602.580 58.150 207.280 2 2412480 232.600 830460 3475.540
15th FLOOR AREA 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569,590 58.150| 173.550 2 570650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150 173,550 2 2280.480 232.600 695.540 3208.620
16th FLOOR AREA 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.550 58.150 173.550 2 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 2280.480 232.600 695.540 3208.620
17th FLOOR AREA (REFUGE) 570.650 58.150 196.540 2 569.590 58.150 195.870 2 570.650 58.150 196.540 2 569.590 58.150 195.870 2 2280.480 232.600 784.820 3287.900
18th FLOOR AREA (REFUGE) 570.650 58.150 196.540 2 569.590 58.150 195.870 2 570.650 58.150 196.540 2 569.590 58.150 195.870 2 2280480 232,600 784.820 3297.900
19th FLOOR AREA 603.650 58.150 207.950 2 602.580 58.150 207.280 2 603.650 58.150 207.950 2 602.590 58.150 207.280 2 2412.480 232600 830.460 3475.540
20th FLOOR AREA 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 2280.480 232.600 695 540 3208620
21st FLOOR AREA 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 570.650 58.150 174.220 i 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 2280.480 232.600 695.540 3208620
22nd FLOOR AREA 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 570650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 2280.480 232.600 695 540 3208.620
23rd FLOOR AREA 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.580 58.150 173.550 2 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58150| 173.550 2 2280.480 232,600 695.540 3208.620
24" FLOOR AREA 603.650 58.150 207.950 2 602.590 58.150 207.280 2 603.650 58.150 207.950 2 602.590 58.150| 207.280 2 2412480 232.600 830.460 3475.540
25" FLOOR AREA (REFUGE) 570.650 58.150 196.540 2 569.590 58.150 195.870 2 570.650 58.150 196.540 2 569.590 58.150 195.870 2 2280.480 232.600 784.820 3297.900
26" FLOOR AREA (REFUGE) 570.650 58.150 196.540 2 569.590 58.150 195.870 2 570.650 58.150 196.540 2 569.580 58.150 195.870 2 2280.480 232600 784.820 3297.900
27" FLOOR AREA 570,650 58.150 174.220 2 569,590 58150/ 173550 2 570.650 58,150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150| 173.550| 2 2280.480 232.600 695.540 3208.620
28" FLOOR AREA 570.650 58,150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150| 173.550 2 2280.480 232,600 695,540 3208.620
29" FLOOR AREA 603.650 58.150 207.950 2 602.590 58.150 207.280 2 603.650 58.150 207.950 2 602,590 58.150 207.280 2 2412.480 232.600 830.460 3475.540
30°' FLOOR AREA 570650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 2280.480 232.600 695.540 3208.620
31% FLOOR AREA 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 2280480 232,600 695.540 3208620
32 FLOOR AREA 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 570.650 58.150 174.220 2 569.590 58.150 173.550 2 2280.480 232.600 695.540 3208.620
33 FLOOR AREA (REFUGE) 570.650 58.150 196.540 2 569.590 58.150 185.870 2 570.650 58.150 196.540 2 569.590 58.150 195.870 2 2280.480 232600 784.820 3297.900
34 FLOOR AREA (REFUGE) 570.650 58.150 196.540 2 569.590 58.150 195.870 2 570.650 58.150 186.540 2 569.590 58.150 195.870 2 2280.480 232.600 784.820 3297.900
35 FLOOR AREA 590.870 69.790 218.380 2 589.810 69.790 219.380 2 590.870 59.790 219.380 2 589.810 69790 219380 2 2361.360 279.160 877.520 _3518.040
36 FLOOR AREA 489.940 60.900 129.650 0 488.880 60.900 129.650 0 489.940 | 60.900 129.650 0 488.880 60.900 129.650 0 1957.640 243 600 518.600 2719.840
37" FLOOR AREA 302.910 64.860 81.520 0 301.410 64.860 81.520 0 302910 64.860 81.520 0 301.410 64.860 81.520 0 N 1208.640 259.440 326.080 1784.160
TERRACE FLOOR, OH.T TANK &
LM.R 142670 142,670 142,670 142670 72.380 17.570 0.000 588.250 0.000 72.380 660.630
g.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
NQ. OF FLOORS G+37 G+37 G+37 G+37 B+G+1 G G+1 G G
F.A.R TOWER AREA 20524.290 | 2320.7601 6856.240 J 20484.1 20| 2320.760 ‘ 6776.890 20524.290 | 2320.760 | 6856.240 | 20484.120 | 2320.760 [ 6776.890 I 847.620 2172.850 0.000 332.790 582,590 52.140 16.000 244.236 23.728 793.626 82859.646 9358.908 61171.616 847.620 2172.850 | 156410.640
TOTAL DWELLING UNITS 67 67 67 67 268
= PROPOSED F.A.R. AREA STATEMENT (IN SQM) .
COMMUNITY KIOSK WMETER
TOWER TOWER-1 (ALREADY APPROVED) TOWER-2 (ALREADY APPRCVED) TOWER-3 (ALREADY APPROVED) TOWER-4 (ALREADY APPROVED) A COMMERCIAL| | | oo iy Go e TOTAL FAR | TOTAL EAR
{ALREADY
Common : Common Common Cammon (REVISE APPROVE {ALREADY AREA AREA
- 4BHK- TYPE-! P 4BHK-TYPE-I ABHK-TYPE-| A 4BHK- TYPE-! 4BHK-TYPE-] e 4BHK- TYPEA! 2BHK- TYPE e 4BHK- TYPE approvaL) | | APPROVED) bl iRo ny
NO OF NO OF e
FAR |NOOF | NOOF | FAR FAR |NOOF F.AR NOOFSRV| FAR FAR NOOF FAR |NOOF | NOOF | FAR FAR  NOOF NO OF SRV NO OF SRV (ALREADY (REVISE
FLOOR NUMBER AEA S ot e e s SDR;}! AREA |NOOFDU Gl s AREA |MOOFDU| oo Rach =i Rl e, e T SDRl: F.AR AREA| NO OF DU by |FARAREA|FARAREA| NOGF DU S FARAREA | | FARAREA | |FARAREA| | FARAREA | joooouen | approval)
BASEMENT - 1_AREA i el | [a— 847620 847620
GR. FLOOR AREA 230.280 i 1 437.690 I 206470| 231830 1 | 1 436,800 230280 1 1 20741 = 437.600 205470]  231.330 i | 4365800 = 347530 16.000 244236 2356746
1ST FLOOR AREA 210.010 244.080 33010  209.330 242 340 210.010 3407 244,080 33.010] 208330 242.350 | 235.060 1207900
2ND FLOOR AREA 233.260 1 1 6107 | 276.320 1 1 570.650 376520 1 1 60010| 233260 1 1 560530 233260 1 1 61.07| 276.320 1 1 570,650 276.320 1 1 60.010| _ 233.260 1 569.590 : 2780480 __
3rd FLOOR AREA 249280 1 1 6107 | 293.300 1 1 603.650 293,300 1 1 60.010] 246280 1 1 602590 248280 1 1 1.07] 293.300 1 1 503,650 283.300 7 1 60.010]  248.280 1 602.590 2412.480 1
41 FLOOR AREA 233.260 1 1 61.07 276.320 1 1 570.650 276.320 1 1 80.010 233.260 % 1 569,580 233.260 1 1 61.07| 276.320 1 1 570650 276.320 1 1 60.010] 232.260 1 569.590 2280460
5th FLOOR AREA 333260 1 1 6107 | 276.320 1 i 570650 276.320 i 1 80.010]  233.280 R 569 690 233 260 1 1 1.07] 276.320 1 1 570,650 276320 1 1 80.010] 2332860 1 569,530 2280480
6ih FLOOR AREA 223.250 1 1 5107 | 276.320 1 1 570650 276.320 1 1 60010] 233280 T | A 569.590 233.260 1 1 61.07] 278.320 1 1 570650 276320 i 7 60.010] 233260 i 569.590 2280.480
7th FLOOR AREA 233260 i 1 6107 | 276.520 1 1 570650 276.320 1 1 60.010]  233.260 TR 569.590 233.260 1 i 61.07| 276.320 i 1 570650 276.320 i 1 60010] 233260 1 569,590 2230480
8th FLOOR AREA 249280 1 1 81.07 | 293.300 1 1 603650 | 283300 1 1 60.010 249.280 1 1 602.590 248.280 1 1 61.07] 293300 1 1 603.650 293.300 1 1 60.010 249.280 1 602.590 A 2412.480
ot FLOOR AREA 233260 1 1 8107 | 276.320 1 1 570,650 275.320 1 7 B0.010]  232.260 1 1 569,590 233.260 1 1 61.07] 276,320 1 1 570,650 276320 1 ] 60010] 232260 1 569,590 i E 2280480
10th FLOOR AREA 233260 1 i 6107 | 276320 1 1 570.650 276.320 1 1 80.010]  233.260 i 1 569.690 233260 1 1 51.07] 276,320 1 1 570,660 276.320 1 1 §0.010] 233280 1 | 569.5%0 2280480
11 FLOOR AREA 233260 T 6107 | 276.320 1 1 570,650 276.320 1 i 50010] 233260 1 1 569.590 233.260 1 1 61.07] 276,320 i 1 570650 276.520 1 1 60.010] 233260 1 569.550 2280480
12th FLOOR AREA 233260 1 1 6107 | 276.320 1 1 570,650 276.320 1 i 60010] 235260 1 1 569590 233.260 i 1 5107] 276320 | 1 1 570650 276320 1 1 60.010| 233260 1 569.590 2780.480
14" FLOOR AREA 245280 1 1 6107 | 293.300 1 1 603650 292 300 1 1 60010 249280 1 1 502590 249.280 1 1 61.07] 293300 | 1 1 603 650 293300 1 1 s0.010] 249.280 1 602,560 2412.480
{15th FLOOR AREA 233 260 1 — A 8107 | 276.320 i 1 570650 776,320 i 7 60010 233.260 i 1 569 590 733.280 1 [ 61.07] 276.320 [ 1 570.650 276320 | 1 60.010]  233.260 i 569.590 2280.480
16 FLOORAREA 233260 i 1| 8107 | 276.320 1 1 570650 276.320 1 ) 60010 233260 1 1 569580 | | 233280 1 z 61.07| 276320 | 1 1 570,650 276,320 1 1 80010] 233260 1 568,590 2280480
17ih FLOOR AREA (REFUGE) 233260 1 i §107 | 276.320 1 1 570.850 276.320 1 1 60.010]  233.260 1 1 | 569590 233 760 1 1 61.07| 276320 1 1 570.650 276.320 1 1 60.010] 233260 1 569,590 3280480
18th FLOOR AREA (REFUGE) 233260 1 i 6107 | 276320 i 1 570 650 275320 1 1 60.010)  233.260 1 1 569,550 233260 1 1 61.07] 276.320 1 7 570.650 276.320 1 1 B0.010]  238.260 1 565,590 2280480 )
19th FLOOR AREA 249,280 1 1 51.07 | 283300 1 1 603 650 263,300 7 1 60.010] _ 245.280 q 1 602 530 249,280 1 1 §1.07] 293.300 1 1 503660 | | 293300] 1 | 1 |  B00i0| 249280 1 502590 | 2412480
20t FLOOR AREA 233.260 1 1 6107 | 276.320 1 1 570.650 276.320 1 i 60010] 233260 1 1 569590 | | 233.260 1 1 61.07| 276.320 1 1 570850 276.320 i 1 60.010] 233260 1 569,530 — 280,480
21st FLOOR AREA 233260 1 1 5107 | 276320 1 1 570,650 276.320 7 - 60010]  233.260 1 1 560.590 233.260 1 i 61.07| 276.320 1 1 570,650 276320 1 1 80.010] 233260 1 569 550 PE——— 2280.480
22nd FLOOR AREA 233260 ] 1 6107 | 276.320 1 1 570,650 276.320 i i 60010 233260 i 1 569 590 233260 | 1 1 61.07| 276.320 1 1 570.650 276320 1 1 60.010] 233260 1 £69.53D 2280.480
23rd FLOOR AREA i 233.260 1 1 61.07 278.320 ] 1 570.650 276.320 1 1 __§0,010 233.260 1 1 569.590 233.260 1 1 61.07] 276.320 1 1 570.650 276.320 1 1 60.010) 233260 1 569.580 ' 2280480
T iaean 24" FLOOR AREA 249280 1 1 5107 | 293300 1 1 603.650 293.300 1 1 60.010) 249280 1 1 802,530 249,280 1 1 61.07| 293.300 1 1 603650 293.300 1 1 60.010] 248280 1 602,590 0 2412.480
3,108, Ql 25" FLOOR AREA (REFUGE) 233260 1 1 61.07 276.320 1 1 570.650 276.320 4 1 60.010 233.260 1 1 569.590 233.280 1 1 61.07| 276.320 1 1 570.650 276.320 1 1 50.010 233260 i 568 590 2280.480
. ?55"59 Y 26" FLOOR AREA (REFUGE) 233260 1 1 6107 | 276320 1 1 570650 276,320 1 1 60010f 233260 1 1 569590 | | 233280 | 1 1 61.07| 278.320 1 1 570.850 276.320 1 1 80.010]  233.260 1 | ses590 2280480
LR EDESERA 27" FLOOR AREA 233260 | 1 1 8107 | 276320 | 1 1| s70880 276320 1 1 60010 233280 1 1 569,500 233260 | 1 1 61.07| 276320 | 1 1| sross0 276320 1 1 gooto]  233ze0] 1 589,590 2280.480
28" FLOOR AREA 233.260 1 1 6107 | 276.320 1 1 570650 276.320 1 1 60.010] 233260 1 1. | 589590 233,260 1 1 61.07| 276.320 1 1 570.650 276.320 1 1 60010 233260 1 569.580 2280.480
peCABSNDIE SR 20" FLOORAREA 249280 | 1 1 5107 | 293300 | 1 t | soseso || 293300 D 1| eopfo| 24p280] 1 1 | eozse0 | [ 240280 | 1 T 6107] 203300 | 1 | 1 | 503650 293.300 1 1 60010] 249280 1 | 602.580 NS [E | 2412480 -
847,620 SQM 30" FLOOR AREA 233.260 1 1 81.07 | 276.320 1 1 570,650 276.320 1 1 60.010] 233280 1 1 569 500 233.260 1 1 61.07| 276320 1 1 570.650 276.320 1 1 60.010 233.260 1 569.540 2280480
31°' FLOOR AREA 233.260 1 1 6107 | 276320 1 1 570,650 276.320 1 1 60.010]  233.280 1 1 569590 | | 233260 1 1 61.07| 278.320 1 1 570,650 276.320 1 1 s0010] 233260 1 569,590 L] 2280480
32 FLOCRAREA 233.260 1 1 8107 | 276.320 1 1 570.650 276.320 1 1 50.010] 233280 1 1 569.580 233,260 1 1 61.07| 276.320 i 1 570,650 276,320 1 1 60.010] 233260 1 568.530 2280.480
33 FLOOR AREA (REFUGE) 235260 | 1 1 8107 | 276.320 1 1 570650 376.320 i 1 50.010] 233260 1 1 569590 233,260 1 1 61.07| 276.320 1 1 570,650 276.320 1 1 60.010] 233260 i £69.590 2280.480
34 FLOOR AREA (REFUGE) 233260 i 1 6107 | 276.320 i i 570,650 376.320 1 1 60.010) 233260 1 1 569.590 233,260 1 1 61.07] 276.320 1 1 570.650 276,320 i 1 60.010] 233260 i 569,500 2280.480
35 FLOOR AREA 250110 1 1 4673 | 294.030 1 1 580870 294030 1 1 45670] 250110 1 [ 589.810 250.110 i i 46.73| 294.030 1 1 590.870 264,030 1 1 45670] 250110 1 589 810 2361.360
36 FLODR AREA 206.560 3784 | 245540 489.940 245.540 36.780]  206.560 488,880 206.560 37.84| 245540 483 940 D45 540 36.780] 206560 488880 1957.640
37" FLOOR AREA 118.130 4932 | 134460 302.910 134.480 47.820 119.130 301410 118.130 48.22| 134480 302.910 134,460 47.820 119.130 301410 I 1208.640
TERRACE FLOOR, OH.T TANK & LM.R —
F.AR TOWER AREA 8576.53 34 34 232861 | 961815 33 33 20524.290 9618.150 33 33 2289.070 | 8576.900 34 34 20484.120 8576.53 34 [ 34 232961 | 961845 33 20524.290 9618.150 33 33 2289.070 | 8575.900 34 e 20484.120 B47.620 582.590 16.000 244,236 82359.646 847620
TOTAL DWELLING UNITS 67 . 67 87 &7 268
PROPOSED SERVICE AREA STATEMENT (IN SOM)
COMMUNITY | | COMMUNITY GUARD
TOWER TOWER-1 (ALREADY APPROVED) TOWER-2 (ALREADY APPROVED) TOWER-3 (ALREADY APPROVED) TOWER-4 (ALREADY APPROVEDD faen HALL .2 | |COMMERCIAL e L TOTAL
4BHK- TYPE-l | CommoriArea | 4BHK- TYPE-I ABHK-TYPEAl | COMTON | 4mi TvRE 4BHK-TYPE- | COMMON Lo Tvpe. 4BHK-TYPEE| COMMON | 4p i TYPEL {REVISE ALk AR J::ﬁgtg) {ALREADY | FAR AREA 15:::2:“
TOTAL Area TOTAL - i Area TOTAL Area TOTAL APPROVAL) | | APPROVED) APPROVED
L Dos hombr SERVICE | SERVICE | SERvice | SEDVICE SERVICE | SERVICE | SERvICE SEEA‘:{CE SERVICE | SERVICE | SERVICE SE‘?:;CE SERVICE | SERVICE | SERVICE SE:‘:;CE SERVICE SERVICE SERVICE SERVICE | ALREADY REVISED
AREA AREA AREA AREA AREA AREA AREA AREA AREA AREA AREA AREA AREA AREA AREA AREA APPROVED | APPROVED
BASEMENT- 1 AREA 0.000 0.000 0 0 0.000 0.000 0.000
GR_FLOOR AREA 9.58 5104 70620 61.040 9580 70.620 9.58 61.04 70620 61.040 9580 70620 1087.960 382790 18.220 23728 325428 1087.980
1ST FLOOR AREA 958 4154 51.120 41540 §.580 51.120 9.58 4154 51.120 41540 9580 51.120 1012.510 15350 219,830 1012.510
2ND FLOOR AREA 393 50.04 4180 58.150 4180 50.040 3.830 58.150 303 50.04 418 58.150 4180 50.040 3830 58.150 232 600
3rd FLOOR AREA 393 50.04 4180 58.150 4180 50.040 3930 58.150 3.93 50.04 418 58.150 4180 50.040 3930 58.150 232,600
4th FLOOR AREA 3.93 50.04 4180 58.150 4180 50.040 3.830 58150 3.93 50.04 418 58.150 4180 50.040 3830 58.150 232 600
5th FLOOR AREA 393 50.04 4180 58150 4180 50.040 3.830 58.150 383 50.04 418 58.150 4.180 50.040 3830 58.150 232600
6th FLOCR AREA 393 50.04 4180 58150 4,180 50.040 3930 58,150 398 50.04 418 58.150 4.180 50.040 3830 58.150 232,600
7th FLOOR AREA 393 50.04 4180 58.150 4.180 50.040 3.930 58.150 393 5004 418 58.150 4180 50.040 3.830 58.150 232,600
8th FLOOR AREA 393 50.04 2180 58.150 4180 50.040 3.930 58.150 388 5004 418 58.150 4180 50.040 3930 58.150 232 600
9th FLOOR AREA _ 3.93 50.04 4180 58150 4180 50040 3.830 58.150 393 50.04 418 58.150 4180 50.040 3830 58.150 282 600
10th FLOOR AREA 393 50.04 4180 58.150 4180 50.040 3930 58.150 393 50.04 418 58.150 4180 50.040 3930 58.150 232 600
11th FLOOR AREA 393 50.04 4180 58.150 4180 50.040 3930 58150 393 50.04 418 58.150 4.180 50.040 3.930 58.150 232 600
12th FLOOR AREA 393 50.04 4180 58.150 4180 50.040 3.930 58.150 383 5004 418 58.150 4180 50.040 3.930 58.150 232 600
14" FLOOR AREA 393 50.04 4.180 58150 4.180 50.040 3.830 58.150 3.83 50.04 418 58.150 4.180 50.040 3.930 58.150 232 600
15th FLOOR AREA 393 50.04 4180 58.150 4180 50,040 3.930 58,150 3.93 5004 418 58.150 4.180 50.040 3.930 58.150 232,600
16th FLOOR AREA 393 50.04 4180 58150 4.180 50.040 3.930 58.150 393 5004 418 58.150 4.180 50.040 3.930 58.150 232,600
17th FLOOR AREA (REFUGE) 3.93 5004 4180 58150 4180 50 040 3.830 58.150 393 50.04 418 58.150 4.180 50.040 3930 58.150 232600
18th FLOOR AREA (REFUGE) 3.93 50.04 4180 58150 4180 50.040 3.930 58150 3.93 5004 418 58.150 4.180 50.040 3930 58.150 232,600
19t FLOOR AREA 393 5004 4180 58 150 4180 50.040 3930 58 150 393 5004 418 58150 4180 50.040 3830 58.150 232600
— 2O FEOORAREA——— 4 383 — 5004 — | el 8D e SE8AE0 e d 4480 L 50040 1 39230 | 58150 | 293 5064 418 . 58.150. 4.180 50.040 3.880 —58.150 232.600 =S — = =
215t FLOOR AREA 3.98 50.04 4180 58.150 4180 50.040 3930 58.150 393 50.04 418 58.150 4180 50.040 3.930 58.150 232,600
22nd FLOOR AREA 393 50.04 4.180 58.150 4480 50.040 3.930 58.150 393 50.04 418 58.150 4180 50.040 3930 58 150 232 600
23rd FLOOR AREA 393 5004 4180 58150 4180 50.040 3830 58.150 393 50.04 418 58.150 4.180 50.040 3930 58.150 237 600
24" FLOOR AREA 3.83 5004 4.180 58.150 4.180 50,040 3.830 58.150 3.83 50.04 418 58.150 4.180 50.040 3.930 58.150 232600
25" FLOOR AREA (REFUGE) 3.93 5004 4180 58.150 4,180 50.040 3920 58150 3.93 50.04 4.18 58.150 4.180 50.040 3930 58.150 232,600
26" FLOOR AREA (REFUGE) 383 50,04 4.180 58.150 4,180 50.040 3.830 58150 383 50.04 418 58.150 4180 50.040 3.930 58.150 282,600
27" FLOOR AREA 293 50,04 4,180 58150 4.180 50 040 3930 58150 | 3.93 5004 418 58.150 4180 50.040 3530 58,150 232.600
28" FLOOR AREA 3.93 50.04 4,180 58150 4.180 50.040 3.830 58150 3.93 5004 4.18 58.150 4180 50.040 3530 58.150 232 600
20" FLOOR AREA 383 50.04 4180 58,150 4180 50.040 3830 58150 3.93 50.04 4.18 58.150 4.180 50.040 3930 58.150 N 232,600
30" FLOORAREA 3.93 50.04 4.180 58.150 4,180 50.040 3830 58150 393 50.04 418 58,150 4.180 50.040 3930 58.150 232,600
31" FLOOR AREA 3.93 5004 4180 55.150 4.180 50.040 3930 58150 398 6004 418 58.150 4.180 50.040 3530 58.150 232600
32 FLOOR AREA 393 5004 4180 58 150 4180 50.040 3930 58.150 393 5004 418 58.150 4180 50.040 3020 58.150 232600
33 FLOOR AREA (REFUGE) 393 50.04 4,180 58150 4180 50,040 3930 58.150 393 5004 418 58.150 4180 50.040 3530 58.150 2325600
34 FLOOR AREA (REFUGE) 3.93 50.04 4180 58150 4.180 50.040 3.930 58.150 3.93 50.04 418 58.150 4180 50.040 3.830 58.150 232600
35FLOOR AREA 958 50.04 10.170 89.790 104170 506.040 9.580 69.790 9.58 50.04 10.17 69.790 10.170 50.040 9.580 £2.790 279.180
a1V A 38 FLOOR AREA 958 4154 9780 60900 9780 41,640 9580 60.900 9.58 4154 9.78 60,800 9780 41540 9580 60.900 243,600
33.959.35 SQM 57" FLOOR AREA 7.52 50.04 7.300 64.860 7.300 50.040 7.520 64,860 7.52 50.04 73 64.860 7.300 50.040 7.520 64,860 259.440
3 TERRACE FLOOR, OH.T TANK & LM..R 142670 - 142670 142670 142,670 ] 14267 0 142670 142 670 142870 72380 17570 588250 72380
1,56,410.64 SQM DEATY ABP : ADF S . {UMBER 2024107 ATE
TOTAL SERVICE AREA 1716 1888.15 161.01 2320.760 161.010 1988.150 171.600 2320.760 1716 1988.15 161.01 2320.760 161.010 1983150 171.600 2320.760 2172.850 332.790 52.140 23728 9358.908 2172.850 = = ~ et 2 =
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